Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology

From: alexandra saad

Sent: 17 October 2023 01:19

To: 3D Printing 2023

Subject: Re: Advisory Board Member | Coalesce Research Group
Attachments: BIO - Alexandra Danial-Saad.docx

Dear Victor Paul,

| hope this message finds you well. | wanted to express my gratitude for inviting me to join the advisory board member
for Coalesce Research Group]. | am excited to accept this role.

Attached is my biography and research interest.

Thank you for this opportunity, and | look forward to working with the team.
Please feel free to reach out if you need anything else.

Best regards,

Dr. Alexandra Danial-Saad
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Dear Dr. Alexandra Danial-Saad,
Greetings..!!
Thank you for agreeing to be Part of our company advisory Board.
[ am writing this email regarding your acceptance towards the advisory board (find attached
document), it will be really great if you could also reply to this email with your acceptance and send us
your biography and research interest.
Waiting for your positive reply
With Thanks,
Victor Paul
Program Manager | 3D Printing Conference
Ph. No: +1-718-5439362
WhatsApp: +1-716-320-1018

Mail:



